Mr Patrick Ryan

Site Owner/Manager
Ballyfaskin Enterprises Limited
Ballyfauskeen

Ballylanders

County Limerick

28 June 2013

Dear Mr Ryan
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[ refer to the Agency’s letter of the 20 March 2013 in respect of information submitted
by you that you wished to be considered confidential by the Agency.

The Decision of the Director was that the information was deemed confidential and the
information be retained by the Agency until such time as a final determination issues on

the application.

A final determination issued to Ballyfaskin Enterprises Limited on the 10 June 2013,
therefore, [ am returning all copies of the information marked ‘Confidential’.

Please maintain the information on site of the activity, for inspection at all reasonable

times.

Yours sincerely,
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Grainne Oglesby

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use



